

LLS NO. 13-0141\_AMENDMENT # 1  
 SUNSET COMMITTEE AMENDMENT  
 Senate Committee on Finance.  
LLS No. 13-0141 be amended as follows:

1 Amend LLS No. 13-0141, page 6, after line 19 insert:

2 "SECTION 6. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-47.1-601, amend  
 3 (1) introductory portion and (1) (d) as follows:

4 **12-47.1-601. Gaming tax.** (1) There is hereby imposed a gaming  
 5 tax on the adjusted gross proceeds of gaming allowed by this article. The  
 6 tax ~~shall be~~ IS set by rule AS promulgated by the commission. ~~In no event~~  
 7 THE COMMISSION shall NOT SET the tax ~~exceed~~ AT MORE THAN forty  
 8 percent of the adjusted gross proceeds. In setting the tax rate, the  
 9 commission shall consider the need to provide moneys to the cities of  
 10 Central, Black Hawk, and Cripple Creek for historic restoration and  
 11 preservation; the impact on the communities and any state agency,  
 12 including ~~but not limited to,~~ infrastructure, law enforcement,  
 13 environment, public health and safety, education requirements, human  
 14 services, and other components due to limited gaming; the impact on  
 15 licensees and the profitability of their operations; ~~the profitability of the~~  
 16 ~~other "for-profit" forms of gambling in this state;~~ the profitability of  
 17 similar forms of gambling in other states; and the expenses of the  
 18 commission and the division for their administration and operation. The  
 19 commission shall also consider the following:

20 (d) IN SETTING the amount, THE COMMISSION shall take into  
 21 account profit levels after expenses of ~~other "for profit" gaming in~~  
 22 ~~Colorado and~~ similar forms of gaming in other states;

23 **SECTION 7.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-47.1-818, amend  
 24 (2) as follows:

25 **12-47.1-818. Approval of rules for certain games.** (2) ~~No~~ A  
 26 licensee shall NOT offer poker, blackjack, craps, or roulette, or any  
 27 variation game ~~thereof~~ OF POKER, BLACKJACK, CRAPS, OR ROULETTE,  
 28 without prior approval of the game by the commission, EXCEPT AS  
 29 SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED IN THE COMMISSION'S RULES REGARDING FIELD  
 30 TRIALS OF NEW GAMES OR TECHNOLOGY.

31 **SECTION 8.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, amend 12-47.1-819  
 32 as follows:

33 **12-47.1-819. Exchange - redemption of chips - unlawful acts.**  
 34 It is unlawful for any A person to exchange or redeem chips for anything  
 35 whatsoever, except currency, negotiable personal checks, negotiable  
 36 counter checks, or other chips. A licensee shall, upon the request of any  
 37 A person, redeem ~~that~~ THE licensee's gaming chips surrendered by that

1 person in any amount over twenty-five dollars with a check drawn upon  
2 the licensee's account at any banking institution in this state and made  
3 payable to that person PURSUANT TO RULES ESTABLISHED BY THE  
4 COMMISSION."

5 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

6 Page 7, after line 6 insert:

7 "SECTION 10. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-47.1-823,  
8 **amend** (1) introductory portion and (1) (g) as follows:

9 **12-47.1-823. Fraudulent acts.** (1) It is unlawful for any A  
10 person:

11 (g) To manipulate, with the intent to cheat, any component of a  
12 gaming device in a manner contrary to the designed and normal  
13 operational purpose for the component, ~~including, but not limited to,~~  
14 ~~varying the pull of the handle of a slot machine;~~ with knowledge that the  
15 manipulation affects the outcome of the game or with knowledge of any  
16 AN event that affects the outcome of the game;

17 **SECTION 11.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-47.1-825,  
18 **amend** (2) introductory portion as follows:

19 **12-47.1-825. Use of counterfeit or unapproved chips or tokens**  
20 **or unlawful coins or devices - possession of certain unlawful devices,**  
21 **equipment, products, or materials.** (2) It is unlawful for any A person,  
22 in playing or using any A limited gaming activity designed to be played  
23 with, to receive, or to be operated by chips, or tokens, OR OTHER  
24 WAGERING INSTRUMENTS approved by the commission or by lawful coin  
25 of the United States of America:"

26 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

27 Page 7, line 14, after "with" insert "PHYSICAL OR ELECTRONIC".

28 Page 7, after line 19 insert:

29 "SECTION 13. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-47.1-902,  
30 **amend** (1) introductory portion and (1) (b) as follows:

31 **12-47.1-902. Terms of sponsorship.** (1) All limited gaming  
32 events sponsored by charitable organizations pursuant to this part 9 shall  
33 MUST, in addition to all the other requirements of this article, meet the

1 following conditions:

2 (b) A one-day sponsored event ~~shall~~ MUST, for purposes of this  
3 part 9, begin at 8 a.m. ~~on one-day~~ and end at 2 8 a.m. ~~on~~ the following  
4 day. For purposes of this section, no event ~~shall be~~ IS considered as less  
5 than a one-day event; except that a retailer may devote less than one full  
6 day to a charitable event."

7 Renumber succeeding sections accordingly.

\*\* \*\* \*\* \*\* \*\*